## Gem County Rod & Gun Club Meeting Minutes July 10th, 2023

**Directors Present:** Director Larry Robertson, Director Dave Timony, Director Paul Kaczmarek, Director/Treasurer Shannon Wells

Officers Present: Vice President Heather Bunting, Secretary Jim Bunting

Others present at meeting: Robert Thomason, Andy Wold, Samuel Colt Walker

The meeting was brought to order by Vice President Heather Bunting at 7:05 pm July 10th, 2023 at the Senior- Community Center located on 719 S Johns Ave in Emmett, Idaho.

Meeting Minutes approval: A motion was made Director/Treasurer Shannon Wells to approve the June 2023 GCRGC monthly meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Larry Robertson and it carried.

Member Concerns: See Range Status.

**Treasurers Report**: Director/Treasurer Shannon Wells reports the checking at \$17,029.72, Savings at \$89,148.48 and the membership at 1371.

Range Status: Robert Thomason stated that he had purchased more wood for the backings of the rifle bays. Six steel target arms have been repaired by MGM at a cost of \$220 to the club. Thomason also mentioned that the erosion control cement canals needed maintenance before they crack. Thomason stated that the range has seen good usage but still not overcrowded. Someone has also been shooting the backboards close up with a shotgun which leaves them unusable. The Club will review camera footage if this recurs.

Director/Treasurer Shannon Wells makes a motion to have 30 yards of road mix delivered to the gun range for erosion control maintenance. The motion is seconded by Director Larry Robertson and it carries.

Medical Emergency: Director Dave Timony stated that he has become aware of a medical emergency at the range where a gentleman had left his rifle behind in a weapon rack. Unfortunately that rifle is missing due to leaving it unattended. Director Larry Robertson said if he had more information on about what day and time he could possibly see something that had recorded on the Clubs range cameras. The Club will seek more information on the medical emergency to see if we could help with the missing rifle.

**President of Gem County Rod & Gun Club**: Director/Treasurer Shannon Wells reports that President Russell Trebby is having medical problems and can no longer fulfill the Clubs President position. After much discussion the following motion is made:

Motion: Director Dave Timony makes a motion to nominate Director Larry Robertson as the new President of the Gem County Rod & Gun Club. The motion is seconded by Vice President Heather Bunting and the motion carries with all Board of Directors.

**Board Positions:** Director Dave Larson reports that he will be leaving his Board of Director position due to his other duties in another club. With this announcement it leaves Director Larry Robertson's position open as well as Director Dave Larson's position available.

Motion: VP Heather Bunting makes a motion to nominate Robert Thomason as the new Board of Directors position that was given up by Director Dave Larson. The motion is seconded by Director/Treasurer Shannon Wells and is carries. The Board position left by now President Larry Robertson remains open.

**Trainers**: Andrew Wold of Gem State Tactics signed a hold harmless agreement with the club and gave all insurance documents to the Secretary of the Board of Directors/Officers.

Range Road Work: Now President Larry Robertson states that the road work project has been completed. Everyone is in agreement that the work was well worth the price the club had paid for it and is a great improvement for the members.

Motion: VP Heather Bunting makes the motion to adjourn the July monthly Gem County Rod & Gun Club meeting. The motion is seconded by Director/Treasurer Shannon Wells and it carries.

.